

**EEU Booster Meeting Minutes**  
**Esperanza High School Choir Room**  
**1/4/22, 7:00-8:00**

- I. Meeting was called to Order at 7:02 by 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, Matt Charney
- II. Digital minutes from the booster meeting on 11/2/21 were approved as presented.
- III. Reports
  - a. 2<sup>nd</sup> VP (Fundraising) Matt Charney
    - i. We have a Chipotle Meet & Eat January 5<sup>th</sup> from 5-9pm
    - ii. \$500 was earned at our Sees fundraiser
    - iii. \$300 was made on the Christmas Tree fundraiser
  - b. 1<sup>st</sup> VP (uniforms) – Carrie Schultz -nothing to report
  - c. Treasurer – Jolie Allen – (not Present) a reminder for Jazz Parents to submit Ellington Payments ASAP
  - d. Secretary – Monica Jochum- nothing to report
  - e. Director – Mr. Davis
    - i. Winterguard Season notes
    - ii. Thursday night will be our 1<sup>st</sup> Jam session. Jazz students at 3 of the district high schools are all learning the same tunes. They get to jam together, get to know each other and take some chances musically. There will be some clinic time. No video or photos allowed.
    - iii. Finals schedule: Monday will be a Regular day, Tuesday there will be 0 period, Weds there will be 0 period, Thursday there will be no 0 period. We're Off Friday.
    - iv. The Vegas trip is still happening. All events, as of now, are still happening with Covid precautions.
    - v. The School Board did not approve our trip to Washington DC due to air travel. Mr. Davis has worked with Educational Discovery tours to make a plan for a San Francisco spring break trip for 4 days and 3 nights. This has been district approved. Theaters are vaccine required, students planning to attend might want to plan on being vaccinated.
    - vi. Will need volunteers for Casino night. Having one big fundraiser is preferable to doing many smaller fundraisers. Please give any time that you can, even an hour helps.
    - vii. Still planning to host Aztec Jazz festival March 12<sup>th</sup>.
    - viii. Jazz 1 – YL main street on Feb 12<sup>th</sup> performance. Will be a lot of fun.
    - ix. Our program has broken into about 17 different groups at this point in the year. It's great when everyone comes out and supports each other at their different events.
    - x. If your student will be out for any reason, (illness, close contact, etc) please let me know ahead of time for rehearsal planning purposes.
    - xi. Washington DC trip discussion-respond to the survey that was sent out so that we can make a plan going forward.
    - xii. Casino Night meeting follows this meeting. Need to discuss a new date for casino night.
    - xiii. It is close to the season for students to be signing up for classes. If any students have questions/concerns, or plan not to return, please have them see me first so we can have a discussion before they make their final decision.
- IV. Meeting was Adjourned at 7:36pm.